

From: [REDACTED]
To: [George Burton](#); [Jose Mendez](#)
Cc: [Paul Michaud](#); [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: 7941 N 55th Street // Hillside Variance
Date: Monday, August 29, 2022 3:23:25 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)

External
email: use
caution
with links
&
attachmen
ts

Hi George,

We will be requesting a continuance to the next board of adjustment meeting on October the 5th to allow for additional time to add to / refine our presentation.

We will not be changing the design, but further exploring the alternative option to provide graphic on why the alternative is worse for the hillside.

Please let me know if we need to send out additional notices for the revised date.

Thanks,

drew bausom

[REDACTED]

the construction zone, ltd
